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Number Question Answer 

1.  Because we feel that the scope of work and 
requirements fit extremely well with our line of work, 
we are coming to you with a query of whether you 
would consider extending the deadline by a week, so 
that we may have an opportunity to submit our 
proposal?  

 

The RFP deadline has been 
extended to COB, 1800 
hours, 10 November 2019 
(EST). 

2.  The 10 products that you've outlined in the TOR, does 
needs to be built under one root, meaning using one 
platform or, a few suitable platforms could be pulled to 
work together to address the requirements efficiently?  
 

We are open to the more 
efficient and user-friendly 
options. 

3.  Is it necessary that the bidding company must have 
project implementation experience in one or, more 
countries listed in the General Background section? 
I.E. Panama, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, 
Moldova, Egypt, Benin, DRC, Iraq, Armenia and, 
Rwanda.  
 

No necessarily. 

4.  Can we propose a better time line for the 
implementation of the project?  

 

The project timeline might be 
changed upon discussion to 
ensure final quality. However, 
flexibility is not big. 

5.  Do you have any preference for the web platform 
and/or CMS? 

No. 

6.  Do you require live video conferencing for webinars 
under e-learning section? 
 

Yes, this would be a great 
option 

   

 


